District of

=R SECHELT

REQUEST FOR DECISION
TO: Council MEETING DATE: April 2, 2025
FROM: James Nyhus Chief Building Official
SUBJECT: Adoption of Bylaws for the Protection of Trees on District of Sechelt Public
Lands
FILE NO: 3900

RECOMMENDATION

That adoption of three bylaw amendments for the protection of trees on District of Sechelt
public lands be considered.

PURPOSE

To recommend adoption of three bylaw amendments.

OPTIONS

1. That Council directs further amendments prior to adoption.
2. That Council does not adopt the bylaw amendments.

DISCUSSION

Summary

At the June 5™ Regular Council Meeting, Council gave first, second and third readings to:
Highways and Parking Amendment Bylaw No. 516-04, 2024
Municipal Ticket Information Bylaw No. 491-04, 2024

Bylaw Notice Enforcement Implementation Amendment Bylaw No. 515-14, 2024

POLICY AND BYLAW IMPLICATIONS
Policy 5.3.1 would be referring to the amended Highway and Parking Bylaw No. 516, 2012.



SUSTAINABILITY PLAN IMPLICATIONS

1. Social Sustainability and Community Well Being
Environmental Sustainability

Sustainable Community Growth and Development
Leadership in Sustainability
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STRATEGIC PLAN IMPLICATIONS

3. Community Safety and Wellbeing
5. Commitment to Climate Change Mitigation, Adaptation, and the Preservation of the
Natural Environment

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None.

COMMUNICATIONS

Bylaws, upon adoption, are published on Sechelt.ca.

Respectfully submitted,

James Nyhus

Chief Building Official



